From: Harrison, James F. (GE Power & Water) [james.harrison@ge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 12:48 PM

To: Philpott, Stephen

Cc: Moore, Brian R. (GE Power & Water)

Subject: RE: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]Revised Draft SE for NEDC-33173P,

Supplement 2

We find the additions properly marked for GEH Proprietary information and have no other comments or
factual concerns.

The header on pages 25 and 26 needs to be changed to Official Use Only - Proprietary Information.

JimH

From: Philpott, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Philpott@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4:40 PM

To: Harrison, James F. (GE Power & Water)

Cc: Philpott, Stephen

Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]Revised Draft SE for NEDC-33173P, Supplement 2

Jim,

Attached is a revised Draft SE for IMLTR Supplement 2. We made two small additions to
incorporate the supplemental RAI information that you submitted with the Nov 16, 2011 letter.
The added text and the added reference are shown in red text to simplify your review. | have
marked the information in the added text that | believe you would consider proprietary to GEH
based on the markings in the supplemental RAI responses.

Please confirm that the proprietary information is correctly identified (or provide your own
proprietary markings) in the added text and let me know if you have any comments or factual
concerns with the additions to the SE.

Thank you,

Steve Philpott

Licensing Processes Branch (PLPB)
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
phone: 301-415-2365

e-mail: Stephen.Philpott@nrc.gov

RUSNRC

L'aried Siwien Muclesr Repulatary Commimion

Protecring Prople anal the Enviranmeni
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